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Date:   February 6, 2020    Item No. 1 
 
To: Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
Subject:      SELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON AND VICE-CHAIRPERSON 

From:  David C. Coleman, Parks and Recreation Manager 
 
Submitted by: Debbie S. Rivera, Sr. Administrative Assistant 
   
Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A    

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

(1) Commission to select one of its members as Chairperson.  

(2) Commission to select one of its members as Vice-Chairperson.  

SUMMARY:   
 

It would be appropriate at this time, for the Commission Members to participate in the 

selection of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the reorganization of the Park and 

Recreation Commission. 

As stated in the Rules and Procedures for the Park and Recreation Commission, a 

Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall be elected annually from among the 

Commission’s membership at the first meeting in February to serve at the pleasure of the 

commission.  

Each person so elected shall serve until a successor is chosen (at any time) by three or 

more affirmative votes.  No person shall serve more than two (2) consecutive terms as 

Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson. 

BACKGROUND: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
 


